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From: beth. keating@akerman.com 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 080567-GU 

Attachments: 20100331 114908575,pdf 

Wednesday, March 31,2010 11:52 AM 

Attached for electronic filing. please find the Consummation ReDo ubmitte 31f E Florida Public >n ilities 
Company regarding the issuance of debt security during the caiendar year 2009. Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have 
any questions whatsoever. 

Sincerely, 
Beth Keating 
Akernian Senterfitt 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
beth.keatin&akennan. com 

A. Person Responsible for this Filing: 
Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterlitt 
106 East College Ave, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 (fax) 
beth. keatin&?akerman.com 

6. Docket No. 080567-GU: Application for Authority to Issue Debt Security During Calendar Year 2009, Pursuant to Section 
366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Florida Public Utilities Company 

C. Filed on behalf of: Florida Public Utilities Company 

D. Pages: 2 

E .  Consummation Report 

www.akerman.com 1 Bio 1 V Card 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information conmind in this trsnsmission may be privileged and confidential information. and i s  intendcd only for the use of the individual or entity 
named above. lfthe reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, diR6bution or copying ofthis communication is strictly prohibited. If 
you have received this trammission in emor, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delele it. Thank you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice 
conlained in this transmittal, is not intended oc witten to be used, andcannot be used, by any person forthe purpose af(i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) 
pmmofing, marketing or recommending to another parry any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment. 
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March 31,2010 

Electronic Filiig 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

Florida Public Service C o m i  
2540 Shumard 0 
'I'alIahassee, FL 

Re: Dockt No. 0805674U - Application for Autbarlty to Issue Debt Security 
During Calendar Year 2009, Pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 
25-8, F.A,C., by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

ant to the directions OF-GU (Dockt NO. 
and in accordance w 

issuance and sale of se 

Thank you for your assistance in cdrlllecton with this mew. 

Sincerei y, 

1201) 



i 

401 South Dixie Highway 
Wesf PalmBadch, Florida 33401 
561 838.1731 

March31,2010 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Director, Division of the Cummission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Camisrdon 
2540 Shunuird Oak Boukvsrd 
Talhkwsee, FL 32399-0850 

Ke: Docket No. 080567-GU - Appiicat 
2009, pursuant to Section 366.04, F S. 

authority to issue and sell securities during calendar year 
aprar25-8, P A  C., by Flonda PublicUtllitira: Company, 

Dear Ms. Cole: 
On October 29,2009, Chesapeake Uriliii 
announced m q e r  with Florida Public 

Chempake had rccsived all 8pptovals needed fmm the Delaware PuhliG Service Commission (DPSC), the 
Maryland Public Service Commission (MPSC) and the Flonda Public Savide CvmmisSim W C ) .  

In refermce to Docket No. 080567-GU, Orxi# No. PSC-OS4679-FOF for to the meqer with 
Chesapeake, we did not issue 10% tarm debt or equity %cur a h d w  yoar. Pro-mergqr, we 
had a dtorease in our short-tan debt of$ me. 

Post-mugeF activity is incorporated in fhe corwummation re 

ration announced that it had complcced 18 previously 
mpany, effective Octohr 28,2009. 
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